
 

 

 
 

HATFIELD TOWNSHIP BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 

WORKSHOP MEETING AGENDA 

January 10, 2024 

7:30 PM 
 

 

I. CALL TO ORDER  

 

II. ROLL CALL 

 

❑ COMMISSIONER PRESIDENT ZIPFEL 

❑ COMMISSIONER VICE PRESIDENT RODGERS 

❑ COMMISSIONER ANDRIS 

❑ COMMISSIONER LOSTRACCO 

❑ COMMISSIONER PARTHA 

 

 

III. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

 

IV. APPROVAL OF AGENDA 

 

V.        CITIZENS’ COMMENTS – AGENDA ITEMS ONLY 

 

Attention: Board of Commissioner Meetings are Video Recorded  

All comments made at the podium.  Please state your name and address for the record.  

Comments are guided by Resolution #10-10. 

 

VI. CONSENT ITEMS 

 Motion to Enter into the Record 

 

 A. Police Report – December 

 B. VMSC Ambulance Report – December   

 C. HTMA Meeting Minutes – November 14, 2023 

 D. NPWA Meeting Minutes – November 28, 2023  

 E. Hatfield Volunteer Fire Company – 2023 Report  

  

  

   

 

 

 



 

 2 

 

 

 

 

 

VII. COMMITTEE REPORTS 

 

A. Planning and Zoning Committee – Vice President Rodgers 

 

1.  Land Development Application Discussion   

   -  Arbors Commercial, 83 Bethlehem Pike  

      

B. Public Works Committee  

 

C. Parks and Recreation Committee  

 

D. Public Safety Committee   

 

 E.  Finance Committee  

 

     

 

VIII.  TOWNSHIP STAFF REPORTS 

 

A. Township Manager’s Report  

 

1. FEMA Grant Award - $1.6 Million  

 

 

IX.  SOLICITOR’S REPORT 

 

X. CITIZENS’ COMMENTS  

Attention: Board of Commissioner Meetings are Video Recorded 

All comments made at the podium.  Please state your name and address for the record.  

Comments are guided by Resolution #10-10. 

 

XI. ADJOURNMENT  

 

 

 



 

 
                                      
 

  
 
 
 
 
 
The Hatfield Police Department had an overall 11% decrease in Part I Incidents for the 
month of December 2023 vs. 2022. The increase in thefts can be attributed to the 
increase in TFMV’s for the month of December.  The 6 TFMV’s that occurred during the 
month of December were a result of the vehicles being left unlocked.  There was a 100% 
decrease in TOMV’s and Burglaries compared to December 2022.  
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
                                                                  
 
 
 
 
 

December Part I Incidents 2023 vs. 2022  
  2023 2022 % Chg  

Aggravated Assault 2 0 N/A 
Burglary 0 3 -100% 

Theft 15 13 15% 
TOMV 0 3 -100% 

TFMV (Included in Theft) 6 2 200% 
Total  17 19 -11% 



 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
The Hatfield Police Department had an overall 10% decrease in Vehicle Accidents for 
December 2023 vs. 2022.  There was a 75% decrease in Reportable Accidents involving 
injuries. A total of 131 traffic stops and 115 selective enforcement details were 
conducted during the month of December to reduce the amount of accidents occurring.  
            

            



 

    
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
The Hatfield Police Department had a 4% increase in community engagement for the 
month of December compared to 2022.  This increase is a result of 268 Directed Patrols, 
155 Neighborhood Patrols and 9 Foot Patrols.  
 



1/1

Hatfield Township VMSC EMS Zone Report - December 2023

Top 5 Call Types Transport Disposition Hospital Transport

Grand View HospitalGrand View HospitalGrand View Hospital

Jefferson Abington LansdaleHospital...Jefferson Abington LansdaleHospital...Jefferson Abington LansdaleHospital...

N\AN\AN\A

OthersOthersOthers

37%

41%

20%

Community Response

VMSC's Level of Service Barriers to Provide Care Additional Agencies on Scene

Critical Response Triad

Type of Incident #

Falls 30

Sick Person 29

Breathing Problem 18

No Other Appropriate Choice 10

Chest Pain (Non-Traumatic) 9

Traffic Accident 7

Stroke/CVA 7

Psychiatric Problem/Abnormal Behavior/Suicide Attempt 5

Disposition #

Transported No Lights/Siren 91

Transported Lights/Siren 21

Patient Refused Evaluation/Care (Without Transport) 15

Cancelled on Scene/No Patient Found 4

Cancelled (No Patient Contact) 3

Unit Level of Service # of Calls

ALS-Paramedic 73

BLS-AEMT 53

BLS-Basic /EMT 12

Barriers To Care #

None Noted 111

Language 7

Speech Impaired 5

State of Emotional Distress 4

Uncooperative 4

Physically Impaired 3

Psychologically Impaired 3

Developmentally Impaired 1

Additional Agencies #

No Other Agency On Scene 73

Law Enforcement 64

Fire Department (Non-QRS Related) 2

Non-VMSC EMS Unit 2



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

HATFIELD TOWNSHIP MUNICIPAL AUTHORITY 

PUBLIC MEETING  

November 14, 2023, 7:00 PM 

 

 

I. Call to order by the Chairman 

Executive Session Announcement – Chairman Harvey made the announcement that the Board was 

in Executive Session prior to 7:00 PM to discuss personnel matters. 

 

II. Roll call by Secretary – Mr. Wert recognized those in attendance:  Chairman Ralph Harvey, Vice 

Chairman Don Atkiss, Treasurer Charles Sibel, Secretary Barry Wert, and Asst. Secretary George 

Landes.   Also in attendance, Executive Director Peter Dorney, Plant Manager Joe Stammers, Asst. 

Plant Manager Corey deSimone, Solicitor Paul Mullin and Engineer Charles Winslow. 

 

III. Approval of minutes for October 10, 2023 Public Meeting – Mr. Landes made the motion to 

approve the minutes, seconded by Mr. Sibel and approved by the Board. 

 

IV. Citizen’s comments - none 

 

V. Union – Mr. Mullin presented the motion to the Board to deny the grievance of two employees 

who had appealed to the Board Mr. Dorney’s denial of their grievances.  Mr. Atkiss made the 

motion to deny the appeals, seconded by Mr. Sibel and approved by the Board. 

 

VI. Montgomery Township – nothing new 

 

VII. Executive Director’s Report 

 

A. NPDES Permit Appeal Update – Steve Hann from, our solicitor’s office, will be signing the 

stipulation of settlement on our current Permit appeal.  We have been issued a new Permit, 

which we will review with Mr. Hann and Judy Musselman of GHD. 

 

B. Office Addition Update – Mr. Winslow presented updated information as to where the 

contractor is on the timeline for the project.  A discussion was held regarding why the 



contractor has not done much work.  Mr. Winslow was asked if he thought that the contractor 

was going to be able to meet the substantial completion date, to which Mr. Winslow replied 

no.  Mr. Landes asked what the penalty could be, and Mr. Winslow replied that the contract 

allows for a $1,000 per day penalty.  Mr. Dorney explained what some of the excuses are that 

the contractor is using for the delay, to which Mr. Winslow added that the excuses to not hold 

much validity for the fact that the contractor is behind schedule. 

 

C. Plant Electrical Grid Update – Mr. Dorney presented a Resolution to Mr. Harvey that is 

required for our first Grant application from the Local Share Account Agreement made 

available by the State.  Mr. Harvey asked for a motion to approve the Resolution which was 

made by Mr. Wert, seconded by Mr. Atkiss and approved by the Board. 

 

D. Flood Wall Update – The only new news is that Mindy Stinson is working with GMS to prepare 

the Grant Application for the flood wall project, with some assistance from PEMA. 

 

E. Rerate Update – DEP has made no further push to have HTMA rerate the Plant. 

 

F. Solar Power – Mr. Caffey, our electric consultant and an associate of his who is versed in solar 

power are looking for a date to have a meeting with us so that the Board can be further 

educated on solar energy and the various ways to proceed.  Mr. Wert suggested we ask Aaron 

Bibro and any Commissioners if they would like to attend since this is as significant and 

important project to undertake.  

 

G. Budget Discussion, Capital Projects List – Mr. Dorney presented a draft list of capital projects 

that are projected for the next several years. 

 

VIII. Pretreatment Report – Mr. Stammers reported that the Headworks Loading Report had been 

reviewed by EPA, and they provided their response.  In return, Mr. Stammers worked with GHD to 

prepare a response to their comments, which refuted much of EPA’s positions as unnecessary and 

potentially burdensome on Hatfield Township Industries in light of the high quality of effluent 

currently being discharged to the Neshaminy.  We await their reply. 

 

IX. Engineer’s Report 

 

A. Project Requisitions – Mr. Winslow read this month’s requisitions: 

Pine Street project:  $125.00 

Admin Bldg. Expansion:  $19,688.93 

Electric Grid:  $240.00 

 

X. Solicitor’s Report – Mr. Mullin reported on the NPDES Appeal. 

   

XI. Treasurer’s Report and Discussion 



A.  Approval of Bills – After discussion and questions on the bills and requisitions, including our 

annual Air Quality Title V maintenance fee to DEP in the amount of $8,000, Mr. Sibel made the 

motion to approve, seconded by Mr. Atkiss and approved by the Board. 

 

XII. Old Business – none 

 

       XIII.     New Business 

 

A. Bi-annual Incinerator Shut-Down Inspection – Mr. Dorney reported that on  

Friday November 17 we are shutting down the incinerator for bi-annual inspection and repairs for 

at least 7 days.  During this period we will have to truck some sludge out of the Plant. 

 

XIV       Other Business 

 

A. Mr. Dorney reported that our official Pension report to the State has been completed, and 

based on the information the Plan is currently healthy. 

 

B. December 20 is being planned as a date to have Ralph Harvey and Tom Hall recognized at the 

Township Meeting for their service of 30 years and 50 years respectively. 

 

C. Mr. Dorney has reported that the newest penalty policy has reduced late payment fees. 

              

XV.     Adjournment – At 7:52 PM, the motion to adjourn was made by Mr. Landes, seconded by Mr. 

Atkiss and approved by the Board. 

 

         Submitted by, 

 

 

 

         Secretary  



NORTH PENN WATER AUTHORITY 
MINUTES OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING 

November 28, 2023 

William K. Dingman, Chair, called the meeting to order at 7:30 pm. The following Board 
members were also in attendance at the meeting: Kem1eth V. Farrall, George E. Witmayer, 
David W. Dedman, Robert J. Rodgers, Jeffrey H. Simcox, Helen B. Haun, Arthur C. Bustard, 
Amy J. Cummings-Leight and Richard C. Mast. Also present were Anthony J. Bellitto, Jr., P.E., 
Executive Director, Jonathan C. Hartzell, Director of Operations and Field Services, Daniel P. 
Pearce, Director oflnformation Technology, Daniel C. Preston, P.E., Director of Asset 
Management and Strategic Initiatives, Ami L. Tarburton, Director of Finance and Human 
Resources and Paul Mullin, Esquire, Hamburg, Rubin, Mullin, Maxwell & Lupin, Solicitor. 

The following items, by agenda number, were discussed: 

1. MINUTES - Upon the motion of Mrs. Haun, seconded by Mr. Farrall, the Board approved 
unanimously the Minutes of the October 24, 2023 Board of Directors meeting as presented. 

2. BIDS - There was no Bid Activity this month. 

3. PUBLIC COMMENTS -There were no members of the public in attendance at the 
meeting. 

4. FINANCIALS AND HUMAN RESOURCES REPORT: 
4.1. The Statement of Income and Expense for the period ending October 31, 2023 was 

highlighted by Ms. Tarburton and discussed. With 83% of the Budget period elapsed, 
Ms. Tarburton noted that metered sales were up by $852,000 (about 5%) year to year 
and total revenues were up over $1.86 million or 9.2% year to year. Total operating 
expenses were up by $468,000 (about 5%) year to year and are reporting at 77% of 
budget. Income after debt service is favorable and has exceeded budget projections 
with about a 22% increase year to year, amounting to a $1.03 million increase. Debt 
Service Coverage is at 1 .40, which is above the 1.10 required by the Trust Indenture. 
Total Debt Service Coverage is at 1.83. Net Position has increased by about $7.1 
million year to year (up 4.3%). The Capital Budget Report and Metered Sales Rep01i 
for the period ending October 31, 2023 were highlighted by Ms. Tarbmion and 
discussed. Capital Expenditures are 83% of budget and in line with projections. 
Metered domestic sales are in line with budget while commercial and industrial sales 
continue to exceed budget projections. The Human Resources and Payroll report was 
also reviewed and discussed. Following discussion, upon the motion of Mr. Farrall, 
seconded by Mrs. Haun, the Board voted unanimously to accept the financial reports 
and file for future audit. 

4.2. The Check Register for the period October 18, 2023 to November 16, 2023 was 
reviewed and discussed. Upon the motion of Mr. Farrall, seconded by Mr. 
Witmayer, the Board ratified the payments 9-0, with one abstention. In accordance 
with the Public Official and Employee Ethics Act, Mr. Dingman announced his 
abstention due to a payment to Gilmore and Associates, Inc. and his written 



memorandum regarding such abstention is attached hereto and made a part hereof as 
Exhibit "A". 

5. OPERATIONS, METER/CUSTOMER SERVICE, AND STATISTICS REPORT­
The Report for the month of October 2023 was presented, highlighted by Mr. Haiizell, and 
discussed. 

6. ENGINEERING AND WATER QUALITY REPORT- The Rep01i for the month of 
October 2023 was presented, highlighted by Mr. Preston, and discussed. 

7. INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY REPORT-The Report for the month of October 
2023 was presented, highlighted by Mr. Pearce, and discussed. 

8. ADMINISTRATION AND PUBLIC RELATIONS REPORT- The Report for the 
month of October 2023 was presented, highlighted by Mr. Bellitto, and discussed. 

9. FOREST PARK WATER- Mr. Rodgers, Chair of the Forest Park Water Operating 
Committee, reported that the Committee had not met. 

10. MAIN EXTENSIONS: 
10.1. M.E. 1507 - Upon the motion of Mr. Mast, seconded by Mr. Farrall, the Board 

granted unanimously contingent Final Approval for 29 EDUs to Lederach Homes, 
LLC for the project located at Harleysville Pike and Morris Road, and further 
approved and authorized execution of the Main Extension Agreement relating to the 
development. The approval is contingent upon the Developer furnishing financial 
security acceptable to the Solicitor, meeting all requirements of the Solicitor and 
payment of the Deposit and all fees. 

11. ITEMS FOR DISCUSSION: 
11.1. As previously discussed and reviewed with the Board, the LSA grant application 

will be submitted to replace the Operations Center elevator that is now obsolete. As 
required by the application process, the Board must pass a resolution requesting the 
grant, designating Mr. Bellitto and Ms. Tarbmion with signatory authority to execute 
all required documents. Upon the motion of Mr. Farrall, seconded by Mr. Witmayer, 
the Board approved unanimously Resolution No. 23-11-28D, authorizing same. 

11.2. Mr. Bellitto indicated that the 2024 schedule of Board meeting dates is contained in 
Section 11 of the packet. He noted that all meetings will be held on the fourth 
Tuesday of the month, except the December meeting due to the Christmas holiday. 
Upon the motion of Mr. Farrall, seconded by Mr. Rodgers, the Board authorized 
unanimously advertising the 2024 meeting date schedule as presented. 

12. COMMITTEE REPORTS: 
12.1. Engineering Committee Mr. Farrall, Chair of the Engineering Committee, reported 

that the committee had not met. 

2 



12.2. Executive Committee Mr. Simcox, Chair of the Executive Committee, reported 
that the committee had not met. 

12.3. Finance Committee - Mrs. Haun, Chair of the Finance Committee, reported that the 
committee met on November 14, 2023. Mrs. Haun reported that the Committee 
discussed the proposed 2024 Capital and Operating Budgets, the 2023 Tapping Fee 
Study completed by Keystone Alliance, the updating of Schedule "A", and a 
potential PENNVEST funding opportunity. 

12.3 .1. Ms. Tarbmton highlighted and summarized the budget discussions. The 
2024 proposed Capital Budget in the amount of $9,867,000, which was 
previously reviewed by the Engineering Committee, was reviewed by the 
Finance Committee. The major items in the 2024 Capital Budget are the 
following: Water Main Improvement Projects, Meter Replacement, Forest 
Park Water, and Service Connection Lines. Together, these four items total 
$8,434,000, which accounts for 85% of the total 2024 Capital Budget. 

The 2024 Proposed Operating Budget includes an increase in the usage rate 
and fixed service charge totaling about three percent (3%) for the average 
customer as recommended by the Rate Study that was approved previously 
by the Board. Budgeted Operating Revenue is $23,098,000, and combined 
with Non-operating revenue, Total Budgeted Revenue for 2024 is 
$25,078,000. After subtracting Operating Expenses of $13,347,000 and Debt 
Service of $7,548,000, the projected Surplus is $4,183,000. The total 2024 
Operating Expense Budget is 7.62% higher than the 2023 budget and 12% 
higher than projected 2023 expenses. Budgeted Operating Income to Debt 
Ratio is 1.29 and Total Net Revenue to Debt Service Ratio is 1.55. Metered 
Revenue is 95% of all Operating Revenue with 60% of that being Domestic 
metered sales. 

The Finance Committee recommended the adoption of both budgets as 
presented, including the recommendations on employee compensation. 

The Committee discussed the 2023 Tapping Fee Study, dated October 2023 
and updated Schedule "A" included with the Board Packet. The tapping fee 
study indicates that tapping fees need to be increased to a maximum of 
$3,472/EDU. This would be an increase of $2,172/EDU. The report 
discussed increases in other fees, such as Service Installation, Water Service 
and Meter Pit Inspection, and Meter and Installation fees. Fees were adjusted 
upwards to account for actual costs incurred by the Authority to provide 
these services. These updated fees are also included in Schedule "A" to 
account for the increase in costs over time of doing business. The Committee 
recommended that the Board approve both the Tapping Fee Study and the 
updated Schedule "A" as submitted. 

12.3.2. Following discussion, upon the motion of Mr. Witmayer, seconded by Mrs. 
Haun, the Board unanimously approved the budgets and Resolution No. 23-

3 



11-28A Approving and Adopting the Operating Budget of the Authority for 
the Fiscal Year January 1, 2024 to December 31, 2024. 

12.3.3. Following discussion, upon the motion of Mr. Witmayer, seconded by Mrs. 
Haun, the Board unanimously approved Resolution 23-11-28B Amending the 
Schedule of Water Service Rates and Charges and Repealing Inconsistent 
Resolutions. 

12.3.4. Following discussion, upon the motion of Mr. Witmayer, seconded by Mrs. 
Haun, the Board unanimously approved Resolution 23-l 1-28C Establishing 
Tapping Fees pursuant to Act 57 of 2003 and other Water Service Rates and 
Schedules. 

12.3.5. The final item discussed by the committee was a potential PENNVEST 
funding opportunity. The $4 million West Rockhill Transmission Main 
project is fully designed and permit applications from NPDES and DEP are 
pending. A low interest loan that could save the Authority $600,000 or more 
over the life of the loan. The committee recommended proceeding with 
hiring Entech Engineering Inc. to assist with compiling and submitting the 
application due in February 2024. The Board concurred with this 
recommendation. Upon the motion of Ms. Cummings-Leight, seconded by 
Mr. Dedman, the Board authorized unanimously executing the proposal with 
Entech Engineering Inc., valued at $23,700 to assist with completing the 
application. 

Following discussion, upon the motion of Mrs. Haun, seconded by Ms. Cummings-Leight, 
the Board approved unanimously the Minutes of the November 14, 2023 Finance 
Committee meeting as presented. 

13. CORRESPONDENCE - Various items of correspondence and newspaper miicles 
contained in the Authority meeting booklet were reviewed. Mr. Bellitto noted concerns 
about the "Mayoral Musings: Thirst for Accessibility" miicle by Lansdale Mayor Garry 
Herbe1i and various articles related to the Towamencin sewer sale. 

14. COMING EVENTS: 
14.1. Forest Park Operating Committee Meeting Dates for 2024 are scheduled for 

February 20 and August 20 at 6:00 pm at the North Penn Water Authority office. 

14.2. NPW A/NWW A 2024 Joint Board Meeting Dates are scheduled for March 7th and 
September 5 at the North Penn Water Authority office. 

14.3. PMAA Board Member Training session is scheduled for March 2024 with a date 
and location to be determined (subsequently confirmed as April 4, 2024 in 
Allentown). 

14.4. Roadmasters Meeting is scheduled for April 2024 at the Hennings Market in 
Harleysville on a date to be determined. 

4 



14.5. Public voting will take place at the Nmth Penn Water Authority Operations 
Center on Primary Election Day, April 23 , 2024 and General Election Day, 
November 5, 2024 (subsequently supplemented with a special election on January 
16, 2024). 

14.6. The Annual Municipal Banquet will be held on May 23, 2024 at 6:30 pm at the 
Indian Valley Country Club, 650 Bergey Road, Franconia Township. 

14.7. The PMAA 82nd Annual Conference and Trade Show will be held September 
15-18, 2024 at the Hershey Lodge and Convention Center, Hershey, 
Pennsylvania. 

14.8. The Forest Park Customer Appreciation Day Golf Outing will be held on Monday 
September 23, 2024 at The Bucks Club, 2600 York Road, Jamison, Pennsylvania. 

15. OLD BUSINESS - There was no Old Business. 

16. NEW BUSINESS - There was no New Business. 

17. EXECUTIVE SESSION -The Board recessed to Executive Session at 8:19 pm to 
discuss a litigation and personnel matter and reconvened at 8:28 pm. 

There being no further business, upon the motion of Mr. Simcox and seconded b 
Board voted unanimously to adjourn at 8:28 pm. 

5 



Exhibit "A" 

Voting Conflict Memorandum 

The Check Register for October 18, 2023 to November 16, 2023 was reviewed and 
discussed. Upon the motion of Mr. Farrall, seconded by Mr. Witmayer, the Board ratified the 
payments with a vote of 9-0, with one abstention. 

I, William K. Dingman, member of the North Penn Water Authority, abstained from the 
above mentioned ratification due to a payment to Gilmore and Associates, Inc. The situation 
constitutes a conflict of interest under section 1102 of the Public Official and Employee Ethics 
Act (the "Act"), therefore I abstained from the vote. 

William K. Dingman 



HATFIELD VOLUNTEER FIRE CO.

PERFORMANCE REPORT - Full Year 2023

Key Performance Metrics 4 Qtr 2023 YTD 2023
1st truck non-medical first due incidents
     < 9 minutes dispatch to arrival 93% 93%
     no response when terminated > 9 min 0% <1%

     average air pack qualified firefighters
        1st truck 3.8 4.0
        total 9.9 9.9

     average enroute time (minutes) 4.08 4.23
(rpt1645) (calc)

overall (rpt745) (calc) overall (xls) (xls)
1st truck in-service firefighter average other training

calls enroute hours hours firefighters hours* hours
4 Qtr 2023 74 4.20 29 318 10.8 262 824

plus 7 officer investigations * duty crews, meetings & investigations
Total calls = 81 Total days of service = 175

YTD 2023 314 4.22 144 1,483 10.3 1,175 3,808
plus 26 officer investigations

Total calls = 340 Total days of service = 808

Major Incident and Activity Highlights

Wed 10/4 14:22 Bergey Road tractor trailer fire; responded with 2 fire trucks and 12 firefighters.  
     First truck arrived within 6 minutes with 6 firefighters.

Sat 11/4 22:01 Stewart Drive Colmar's first due area oil burner malfunction; responded with 3
     fire trucks and 14 firefighters.

Mon 11/13 16:59 Line Lexington Road Colmar's first due area vehicle rescue; responded with
     2 fire trucks and 15 firefighters.  Hatfield firefighters extracted the trapped victim.

24 firefighters completed Incident Safety Officer 16 hour training course.

RESPONSE MUNICIPALITY (rpt 1390) INCIDENT TYPES (rpt 358)
Hatfield Borough 39 building fire 2
First Due Hatfield Twp 177 vehicle rescue 4
Colmar Hatfield Twp 17
Franconia 10 other minor fires 16
Hilltown 12 misc. - smoke, electrical, 74
Lansdale 13      minor haz mat
Lower Salford 10 medical assist 31
Montgomery 12
Souderton 1 assist other fire companies 98
Towamencin 19 fire alarms 89
others 4 total 2023 314
total 2023 314

Report #: calls & ff hrs 274, enroute 1645, response times 745, 1514 As, Cadets, Tues, Spec, Bus Mtg, 28?, 1624?

HVFCIncidentReportFullYear 2023 Chief's Report 1 of 1 1/1/2024



     FF = firefighters, Enroute Time = Dispatch to Enroute, Response Time = Dispatch to Arrival

     AAR = automatic aid received, MAR = mutual aid received, RBE = recalled before enroute, RBA = recalled before arrival, RS = reduced speed
INCIDENT 

#
INCIDENT 

TYPE
APPARATUS DISPATCH ENROUTE ARRIVE CANCELLED

ENROUTE 
TIME

RESPONSE 
TIME

AID TYPE
SCBA 1ST 

UNIT
SCBA 
TOTAL

ENROUTE 
DECIMAL

2023-241 531 E17-1 17:46:11 17:50:23 17:53:28 0:04:12 0:07:17 None 3 8 4.20
2023-243 745 E17-1 12:43:30 12:46:59 12:48:32 0:03:29 0:05:02 None 3 8 3.48
2023-244 132 E17-1 14:22:44 14:26:42 14:28:32 0:03:58 0:05:48 None 6 11 3.97
2023-248 531 E17-1 19:52:48 19:54:30 19:59:12 0:01:42 0:06:24 None 4 12 1.70
2023-249 531 E17-1 11:31:39 11:35:57 11:40:35 0:04:18 0:08:56 None 3 8 4.30
2023-251 743 E17-1 09:55:41 09:59:20 10:01:52 0:03:39 0:06:11 None 4 9 3.65
2023-252 531 SD17 12:12:42 12:14:11 12:16:23 0:01:29 0:03:41 AAR 4 12 1.48
2023-253 531 E17-1 19:43:25 19:46:57 19:49:19 0:03:32 0:05:54 AAR 4 14 3.53
2023-254 743 E17-1 11:04:47 11:09:21 11:12:30 0:04:34 0:07:43 None 4 6 4.57
2023-255 463 SD17 15:20:40 15:24:59 15:26:02 0:04:19 0:05:22 None 4 12 4.32
2023-258 745 E17-1 22:51:13 22:55:18 22:58:12 0:04:05 0:06:59 None 3 9 4.08
2023-261 651 E17-1 00:46:13 00:51:50 00:54:01 0:05:37 0:07:48 None 3 7 5.62
2023-263 651 E17-1 20:15:10 20:19:30 20:22:54 0:04:20 0:07:44 AAR 5 15 4.33
2023-265 651 E17-1 19:32:21 19:36:49 19:39:13 0:04:28 0:06:52 None 3 11 4.47
2023-266 151 E17-1 21:17:55 21:22:08 21:23:59 0:04:13 0:06:04 None 4 10 4.22
2023-267 741 E17-1 08:22:21 08:26:41 08:28:12 0:04:20 0:05:51 None 3 8 4.33
2023-268 733 E17-1 12:33:20 12:37:02 12:37:43 0:03:42 0:04:23 None 2 9 3.70
2023-270 731 E17-1 13:26:42 13:30:16 13:32:11 0:03:34 0:05:29 None 4 12 3.57
2023-271 736 E17-1 05:09:14 05:15:22 05:16:47 0:06:08 0:07:33 None 3 9 6.13
2023-272 413 E17-1 08:56:05 09:01:42 09:02:15 0:05:37 0:06:10 None 4 5 5.62
2023-274 142 SD17 13:59:36 14:05:00 14:08:44 0:05:24 0:09:08 None 5 10 5.40
2023-275 733 SD17 14:15:25 14:15:26 14:18:26 0:00:01 0:03:01 None 5 10 0.02
2023-277 743 E17-1 12:13:29 12:18:18 12:19:57 0:04:49 0:06:28 None 3 11 4.82
2023-278 743 E17-1 14:21:51 14:27:06 14:28:41 0:05:15 0:06:50 AAR 3 14 5.25
2023-279 741 E17-1 16:19:09 16:25:45 RBA 16:27:00 0:06:36 7:51 None 4 8 6.60
2023-281 651 E17-1 21:48:04 21:48:05 21:55:37 0:00:01 0:07:33 None 4 13 0.02
2023-283 412 E17-1 05:22:14 05:27:55 05:32:22 0:05:41 0:10:08 None 3 6 5.68
2023-284 531 E17-1 19:19:19 19:24:23 19:26:18 0:05:04 0:06:59 None 4 11 5.07
2023-285 733 E17-1 10:28:57 10:33:49 10:36:50 0:04:52 0:07:53 None 4 9 4.87
2023-286 733 E17-1 21:12:12 21:17:46 21:19:40 0:05:34 0:07:28 None 5 11 5.57

Hatfield Vol. Fire Co. 1st Due Enroute & Response Times 4th Qtr 2023

INCIDENT 
DATE

10/01/2023

10/02/2023

10/04/2023

10/10/2023

10/12/2023

10/14/2023

10/14/2023

10/14/2023

10/20/2023

10/20/2023

10/26/2023

11/01/2023

11/06/2023

11/12/2023

11/12/2023

11/13/2023

11/13/2023

11/14/2023

11/15/2023

11/16/2023

11/19/2023

11/19/2023

11/23/2023

11/23/2023

11/23/2023

11/23/2023

11/26/2023

11/26/2023

11/28/2023

11/30/2023

HVFCEnroute&ResponseTimesFullYear2023 1 of 2 1/1/2024



     FF = firefighters, Enroute Time = Dispatch to Enroute, Response Time = Dispatch to Arrival

     AAR = automatic aid received, MAR = mutual aid received, RBE = recalled before enroute, RBA = recalled before arrival, RS = reduced speed
INCIDENT 

#
INCIDENT 

TYPE
APPARATUS DISPATCH ENROUTE ARRIVE CANCELLED

ENROUTE 
TIME

RESPONSE 
TIME

AID TYPE
SCBA 1ST 

UNIT
SCBA 
TOTAL

ENROUTE 
DECIMAL

Hatfield Vol. Fire Co. 1st Due Enroute & Response Times 4th Qtr 2023

INCIDENT 
DATE

2023-288 531 E17-1 15:57:29 16:03:11 16:05:12 0:05:42 0:07:43 AAR 3 7 5.70
2023-290 531 E17-1 11:18:55 11:21:29 11:23:35 0:02:34 0:04:40 None 4 11 2.57
2023-292 733 E17-1 04:17:16 04:23:13 04:25:08 0:05:57 0:07:52 None 5 8 5.95
2023-294 445 E17-1 11:43:17 11:44:58 11:52:15 0:01:41 0:08:58 None 3 8 1.68
2023-295 733 E17-1 12:47:45 12:50:58 12:54:00 0:03:13 0:06:15 None 4 9 3.22
2023-296 733 E17-1 14:36:32 14:41:28 14:43:08 0:04:56 0:06:36 None 3 9 4.93
2023-297 741 E17-1 05:55:53 05:58:53 06:01:48 0:03:00 0:05:55 None 3 8 3.00
2023-298 733 E17-1 17:51:12 17:54:56 17:57:02 0:03:44 0:05:50 None 3 9 3.73
2023-299 531 E17-1 19:54:31 19:56:42 20:00:06 0:02:11 0:05:35 None 5 16 2.18
2023-301 531 E17-1 20:10:52 20:15:40 20:17:49 0:04:48 0:06:57 None 5 15 4.80
2023-304 745 E17-1 22:33:49 22:38:00 22:39:13 0:04:11 0:05:24 None 5 9 4.18
2023-306 733 E17-1 12:50:36 12:54:51 12:59:41 0:04:15 0:09:05 None 3 9 4.25
2023-307 743 E17-1 18:05:39 18:07:48 18:10:06 0:02:09 0:04:27 None 4 12 2.15
2023-308 445 E17-1 15:54:56 15:58:26 15:59:43 0:03:30 0:04:47 None 4 10 3.50
2023-309 445 E17-1 17:06:30 17:12:01 17:13:30 0:05:31 0:07:00 None 3 5 5.52
2023-310 463 SD17 19:33:30 19:37:53 19:40:11 0:04:23 0:06:41 None 5 13 4.38
2023-313 733 E17-1 02:05:23 02:11:03 02:13:02 0:05:40 0:07:39 None 5 9 5.67

qtr 4 2023 9 min or less 43 180 465 192
total 1st due calls 46 47 47 47

93% average 3.8 9.9 4.08

full year 2023 9 min or less 166 718 1819 766
total 1st due calls 179 181 184 181

93% average 4.0 9.9 4.23

12/01/2023

12/03/2023

12/04/2023

12/04/2023

12/04/2023

12/04/2023

12/05/2023

12/05/2023

12/05/2023

12/06/2023

12/29/2023

12/10/2023

12/17/2023

12/17/2023

12/23/2023

12/23/2023

12/23/2023

HVFCEnroute&ResponseTimesFullYear2023 2 of 2 1/1/2024























425 Commerce Drive, Suite 200, Fort Washington, PA 19034
P: 215.283.9444

mcmahonassociates.com | bowman.com

September 29, 2023

Mr. Scott A. Hutt
Assistant Township Manager
Hatfield Township
1950 School Road
Hatfield, PA 19440

RE: Traffic Engineering Review #4
Hatfield Project P23-05
Arbors Commercial 2 Corporation
83 Bethlehem Pike (SR 0309)
Hatfield Township, Montgomery County, PA
McMahon Project No. 313520-01-001

Dear Scott:

Per your request, McMahon, a Bowman company, has completed a traffic engineering review of the proposed 
Arbors Commercial 2 development to be located at 83 Bethlehem Pike (SR 0309) in Hatfield Township, 
Montgomery County, PA. It is our understanding that the development will consist of an approximately 19,626 
square-foot new mid-rise apartment building with 50 units and a 50-space parking garage. Additionally, as part 
of the redevelopment, it is proposed to provide a surface parking lot and associated drainage facilities. Access to 
the development will be provided via one right-in/right-out driveway onto Bethlehem Pike (SR 0309) and one 
full-movement, unsignalized driveway onto Broad Street opposite the existing Grand View Health driveway. 

The following documents were reviewed and/or referenced in preparation of our traffic review:

 Transportation Impact Assessment – Hatfield Station/Arbors Development, prepared by Traffic Planning 
and Design, dated September 5, 2023

 Response to Scoping Application Review, prepared by Traffic Planning and Design, dated September 5, 
2023

Based on our review of the documents listed above, McMahon offers the following comments for consideration 
by the Township and further action by the applicant as related to this submission.

1. A PennDOT Highway Occupancy Permit will be required for all proposed modifications along the 
Bethlehem Pike (SR 0309) site frontage. The Township must be copied on all plan submissions and 
correspondence between the applicant and PennDOT and invited to any and all meetings between these 
parties. 

We trust that this review letter responds to your request, and satisfactorily addresses the traffic issues related to 
the proposed development at this time.  If the Township has any questions, or requires further clarification, please 
contact me.



 425 Commerce Drive, Suite 200, Fort Washington, PA 19034
P: 215.283.9444

2 of 2 mcmahonassociates.com | bowman.com

Sincerely,

Anton Kuhner, P.E.
Senior Project Manager

EJR/akk

cc: Aaron Bibro, Hatfield Township
Don Delamater, Hatfield Township 
Bryan McAdam, CKS Engineers
Christen Pionzio, Hamburg, Rubin, Mullin, Maxwell & Lupin
Ted Kochen, Arbors Commercial 2 Corp
Guy DiMartino, P.E., Traffic Planning and Design, Inc.
Matthew Chartrand, P.E., Bohler Engineering PA, LLC

Q:\PA-FTWA-MC\MCM\eng\HATFITO1\00_Land Development Reviews\P23-05_83 Bethlehem Pike\Correspondence\Out\Municipality\2023-09-29_Traffic Engineering Review #4.docx



 

Southeast Regional Office 
2 East Main Street | Norristown, PA  19401-4915 | 484.250.5970 | Fax 484.250.5971 | www.dep.pa.gov 

 

SENT VIA ELECTRONIC MAIL ONLY  
 
July 5, 2023 
 
Mr. Aaron Bibro, Manager 
Hatfield Township 
1950 School Road 
Hatfield, PA 19440 
 
Re: Act 537, Application for Exemption 
 Arbors Multifamily Building 

DEP Code No. 1-46930-258-E 
 Hatfield Township 
 Montgomery County  
 
Dear Mr. Bibro: 
 
The Department of Environmental Protection (“DEP”) has received the above referenced 
subdivision plan.  This letter confirms DEP’s determination that the above referenced project is 
exempt from the requirement to revise the Official Plan for new land development.  This 
determination is based in part on municipal and other sign-offs.  The proposed development is 
located at 83 Bethlehem Pike in Hatfield Township, Montgomery County on Tax Parcel 35-00-
00646-003. 

 
This project proposes a 50-unit apartment building on an existing, vacant 3.24-acre lot.   
 
The project will be connected to the Hatfield Township Municipal Authority’s (“HTMA”) 
collection system and will generate 12,500 gallons of sewage per day to be treated at the HTMA 
Wastewater Treatment Facility. 
 
Any person aggrieved by this action may appeal the action to the Environmental Hearing Board 
(“Board”), pursuant to Section 4 of the Environmental Hearing Board Act, 35 P.S. § 7514, and 
the Administrative Agency Law, 2 Pa.C.S. Chapter 5A.  The Board’s address is: 
 
 Environmental Hearing Board 

 Rachel Carson State Office Building, Second Floor  
 400 Market Street 
 P.O. Box 8457 
 Harrisburg, PA 17105-8457 
 

TDD users may contact the Environmental Hearing Board through the Pennsylvania Relay 
Service, 800-654-5984.   

 
 



Mr. Aaron Bibro, Manager - 2 - July 5, 2023 

Appeals must be filed with the Board within 30 days of receipt of notice of this action unless the 
appropriate statute provides a different time.  This paragraph does not, in and of itself, create any 
right of appeal beyond that permitted by applicable statutes and decisional law.  
 
A Notice of Appeal form and the Board's rules of practice and procedure may be obtained online 
at http://ehb.courtapps.com or by contacting the Secretary to the Board at 717-787-3483. The 
Notice of Appeal form and the Board's rules are also available in braille and on audiotape from 
the Secretary to the Board.   

 
IMPORTANT LEGAL RIGHTS ARE AT STAKE.  YOU SHOULD SHOW THIS 
DOCUMENT TO A LAWYER AT ONCE.  IF YOU CANNOT AFFORD A LAWYER, YOU 
MAY QUALIFY FOR FREE PRO BONO REPRESENTATION.  CALL THE SECRETARY 
TO THE BOARD AT 717-787-3483 FOR MORE INFORMATION.  YOU DO NOT NEED A 
LAWYER TO FILE A NOTICE OF APPEAL WITH THE BOARD. 

 
IF YOU WANT TO CHALLENGE THIS ACTION, YOUR APPEAL MUST BE FILED 
WITH AND RECEIVED BY THE BOARD WITHIN 30 DAYS OF RECEIPT OF 
NOTICE OF THIS ACTION.   
 
If you have any questions or concerns, please contact me at 484.250.5186 or at 
SteRittenh@pa.gov and refer to the project name and DEP Code No. as referenced above.     
       
Sincerely, 

 
Stefanie Rittenhouse-Loughery 
Sewage Planning Specialist 2 
Clean Water 
 
 
cc: Montgomery County Health Department 

Montgomery County Planning Commission  
Montgomery County Conservation District  

 Arbors Commercial 2 Corporation 
 Bohler 
 HTMA 
 Planning Section 
 Re 30 

http://ehb.courtapps.com/
mailto:SteRittenh@pa.gov

	2 - January 10, 2024 Workshop Meeting
	Dec 2023 Police Report
	Zone-Report-Hatfield-Township-1-2-2024
	HTMA Minutes November 2023
	2023 11 28 NPWA Board Minutes
	HVFCFireReportFullYear2023
	HVFCFireReportFullYear2023
	fullyear2

	10 12 2023 - CKS Review - LD - 83 Bethlehem Pk
	83 Bethlehem Pike Condominium Project Land Development 8-23C
	2023-09-29_Traffic Engineering Review #4
	Arbors Multifamily Bldg - E



